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Clarifications for ITB 19-10-24 No. UNFPA_PNG_24_001
Question No1: For the walls going forward since they will be taken down, can we have them transferred, and if we can have the drawing of the mechanical drawing of the floor.
Answer:  Yes, the walls can be transferred although the mechanical drawings will need to be provided by the building management, we will request for a copy of the mechanical drawing and attach. Although the existing AC unit will remain and not to be changed in reference to the balancing of the floor. 

Question No2: Is the floor below tenanted? 

Answer: Yes, the floor below is tenanted and will be communicated with Building management for the works in reference to the drilling and plumbing of the lavatories. A scheduled date is required for all the drilling and plumbing, and this will be arranged with the building manager. 

Question No3: Is this a separate tender from the furniture of office equipment’s? 

Answer: Yes, the RFQ will be issued to procure office furniture for UNFPA, while the ITB is intended to establish the layout and design for Level 12. Please note that the necessary furniture and equipment for the conference room(s) and pantry area must be provided under this ITB. Refer to the BOQ for details. As discussed in the pre-bid meeting, furniture such as chairs and adjustable workstations will be procured through a separate RFQ. 

Question No4:  The drawings appear open to interpretation, and much of the Bill of Quantities (BOQ) mentions "as agreed with contractor" rather than specifying a particular supplier as we normally see (e.g., Super Wood from Australia). Since no supplier names are provided, when will these agreements with the contractor be finalized, or should we include what we think is appropriate in the proposals?
Answer: As per UNFPA procurement procedures, specifications should be linked to function and to performance as much as possible. We must not include conditions limiting competition (e.g., branding etc.) nor be unnecessarily restrictive, as this may discourage competition. All potential suppliers should submit appropriate proposal as per standard specifications.
Question No5: Can you share the standard rate for the month?
Answer: All prices shall be quoted in any convertible currency to US Dollars (USD). Kindly use UN operational exchange rate of the relevant month and currency. Please use below link to access the updates rates: 

https://treasury.un.org/operationalrates/OperationalRates.php 
Question No6: In UNGM the Expression of Internets button is not working?

Answer: If the express Interest button appears in grey and cannot be clicked, it indicates that the express interest button is read-only. It implies that the option to express interest in the procurement opportunity has been disabled. 
The express interest button is disabled in the following cases: The procurement opportunity does not accept electronic submissions through e-procurement systems. 

This specific procurement opportunity requires submission by hard copy or email via clear instructions for submission on the ITB document.
Question No7: The legend says AC DUCT OUTLET only. It didn’t specify which outlet is supply & which outlet is return or exhaust. Please send us the mechanical drawing for the proposed level.

Answer: Our drawings are for supply only, if they require mechanical plans you will need to engage mechanical engineers as this is not our scope. As per meeting, you will need to ask the building owners/management if they will require all these engineers drawings including hydraulics approval.

 
Question No 8: Please confirm which outlets supply air diffusers and which are return or exhaust grilles.
Answer:  All supply (air diffusers) as per drawings.

 

Question No9: The drawings supplied are Architectural and not Services. 
Answer:  It will be provided, as UNFPA is coordinating with the building management team.
Question No10: Are service drawings expected to be supplied?  
Answer: It will be provided, as UNFPA is coordinating with the building management team.
Question No11: Note there are nil dry or wet fire drawings supplied and there would be expected works here for compliance? 
Answer: It will be provided, as UNFPA is coordinating with the building management team.
Question No12: Where does this 2 x DB get the fed from? (Prior for cable take-off). 
Answer: It will be provided, as UNFPA is coordinating with the building management team.
Question No13: Are the new DB's required to be with energy meters for client billing?
Answer: It will be provided, as UNFPA is coordinating with the building management team.
Question No 14: Circuit ID (power and lighting) are not designated for site cabling and DB design – 
Answer: It will be provided, as UNFPA is coordinating with the building management team.
Question No15: Services on the side wall required skirting duct? 
Answer: There are available on site 

 

Question No16: Workstation desk required soft wiring? 
Answer: Confirm cable entry will be from ceiling down to workstation via soft wiring umbilical? - Architects Recommendations are from Floor however, we need to check with building owner/management if they will allow floor penetration otherwise it will be coming from ceiling down.


Question No17: Emergency lighting and exit lighting is required? 
Answer:  Yes, we will review plans and get back to you but should be included.

 

Question No18:  Services (GPO and Switches) as per legend should be stainless steel finish, on BOQ is white finish? –

Answer: Please follow BOQ.

 

Question No19: From the tender drawing there are 2 x DB's. Please identify which services / what circuit would be served via each DB?
Answer:  Distribution Panel Board on Legend, we need to confirm with Services Engineers.

 

Question No20: Data Racks are now required? If yes, how many RU? Location of the Data racks (server room 1 or 2 or both?) 
Answer: Technically, this is 2 offices. UNOPS has existing racks from old office and will be moving to this new office. UNFPA also has their own racks. Please allow quote for transport and installation assistance.

 

Question No21: Confirm nil circuits are UPS backed? No UPS is required? 
Answer:  we will confirm and get back to you
 

Question No 22: Provide Door and Window Schedule or verify location of the doors and window types specified in the Tender BOQ. 
Answer:  Door Number Plans included on Drawing # B_02, Door Schedule on Drawing # D_01 plus on Tender BOQ Interior Installation Door Works
Question No 23: Once work onsite starts Mechanical Sub-contractor will provide for Ventillation and air circulation in the building. Hence should make allowance for the Fresh air system to balancing the air during construction of work. Please clarify if this is an extra item that should be included in the BOQ
Answer:  Yes
Question No 24: On the Client BOQ it does not account for Plumbing/Hydraulics Services but on Client Drawings there is a Disabled Toilet/Shower and a Kitchen that would require Plumbing Work. Should we include that as an additional Item on Client BOQ?
Answer:  Yes
Question No 25: Additionally, to the above query, upon site visit it was found that Ceiling have leaks and would require inspection to see where the source of leakage.
Answer:  Allow provisions for repairs
Question No 26: Please clarify if the cabling for the Audio-Visual Works are to be done by a the Contractor or UNFPA?
Answer:  Allow for cabling of audio-visual works
Question No 27: We would recommend that the two(2) Server Rooms should have Anti-static Vinyl Flooring. This is because Carpet tiles may Generate Static Electricity. The friction created when people walk on carpeted surfaces can lead to electrostatic discharge (ESD), which poses a risk to sensitive electronic components. ESD can cause immediate damage or degrade the performance of hardware over time
Answer:  For now, allow for carpet. 

We will discuss this with IT team and with their recommendation we can follow. This will be done after award when we discuss value of engineering
Question No 28: Please provide a separate Schedule for the Furniture items and any other items that are to be supplied by UNFPA.
Answer:  Updated BOQ is attached including the Furniture 
Question No 29: Should construction start at the end of November, confirm if UNFPA has received Building Permits and other relevant approvals to start work immediately after Contract Awarding.
Answer:  We have applied for building permits and waiting for approval.
Question No 30: Confirm if Site access will be given during working hours and after hours.
Answer:  This can be arranged with Building management 
Question No 31: Confirm if all ceiling and floor tiles are to be removed or just Specified areas.
Answer:  For ceiling tiles, allow for damaged ones to be replaced, Flooring- carpets will be reuse and only parts with new finishes will be remove and replace.
Question No 32: Please provide a Finishing Schedule for paints, Which wall are to be painted with specified Paint finish. Additionally, Clarify if existing walls are to be repainted.
Answer:  Yes, existing wall should be repainted. Check drawing B_11 for schedule.
Question No 33: Please confirm if the electrical contractor will be doing which of the following for Data Services. A. Nothing. Or B. Data Cable Trays only. Or C. Data Cable Trays and Data Cabling with terminations by others. Or D. Everything
Answer:  Everything
Question No 34: Please confirm if the IT room Floors are to remain carpet tile or will static free flooring be installed. Will raised floor be used?
Answer:  For now, allow for carpet. We will discuss this with IT team and with their recommendation we can follow. This will be done after award when we discuss value of engineering
Question No 35: Please confirm if power/data supplies to workstation groups as in shot below will drop from ceiling

in umbilical cable manager?
Answer:  Architects’ recommendation from below, will have to confirm with Structural Engineer. We can do from ceiling if not allowed.
Question No 36: If Glass partitions at planter boxes go to ceiling can we use end aluminum frame to drop power and data supplies?
Answer:  YES, this is option 2, we just need to confirm from structural engineer
Question No 37: Will workstation furniture come with soft cable management systems? Does the client want this instead of hard wiring?
Answer:  The existing furniture doesn’t have soft cable management systems. UNOPS will answer depends if they will get additional system for existing furniture.
Question No 38: Site meeting said no telephone outlets on workstations. Drawing shows telephone outlets.
Answer:  Please allow for telephone outlets at reception only. Can discuss to remove later with UNOPS/UNFPA
Question No 39: Drawings show metal finish grid plates for power and data outlets. BOQ shows white grid plates. Which is correct (white much cheaper)
Answer:  Use white grid plates
Question No 40: Will floor mount GPO's for meeting rooms have cabling run in ceiling of tenancy below or in under carpet floor ducts?
Answer:  Allow for cabling run under ceiling tenancy below
Question No 41: Please advise if existing Data racks will be relocated and reused in new tenancy, will new patch panels be provided
Answer:  Yes, relocated and reuse
Question No 42: Please confirm what UPS equipment is being used? Is it being relocated, or new equipment being installed.
Answer:  Re-located and reuse
Question No 43: Drawing does not show any UPS power supplies to workstations. Is this correct?
Answer:  UNOPS side have existing UPS power, will confirm with UNFPA if we will allow or they will use existing, relocate and transfer
Question No 44: The soft wiring kits normally use a 20A plug. If we install a standard 10A GPO they will not plug in. Do their soft wiring kits include the Data outlets or only power? If you could take a photo of what they plan to reuse it would be very helpful.
Answer:  Can allow 20A then we can confirm this with the soft wiring supplier and the Electrical Services
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